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Fw: Request for Lot Data Computation and Survey Plan of Lot No.1539

1 message

Rita Lozano <rita.lozano@rtn.nickelasia.com> Thu, Aug 24, 2023 at 2:34 PM
To: "mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph" <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Cc: "Roger Barba Jr." <roger.barba@rtn.nickelasia.com>

Dear Ma'am/Sir,

Good afternoon.
We would like to follow up the status of our request for Lot Data Computation and Survey Plan of Lots
situated at Rio Tuba, Bataraza, Palawan.

Copy of our letter is hereto attached for reference.
Thank you very much.
Best regards,

Ma. Rita Airene B. Lozano
Compliance Coordinator

Rio Tuba Nickel Mining Corporation
Rio Tuba, Bataraza, Palawan

From: Michelle Cuarteros <michelle.cuarteros@rtn.nickelasia.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 10:35 AM

To: Rita Lozano <rita.lozano@rtn.nickelasia.com>

Subject: Fw: Request for Lot Data Computation and Survey Plan of Lot No.1539

Thank you.

Regards,

Michelle E. Cuawteros

Legal & Gov't Affairs Department
Real Property Assets Coordinator

From: Michelle Cuarteros

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 2:19 PM

To: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Subject: Request for Lot Data Computation and Survey Plan of Lot No.1539
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Hi Ma'am / Sir,
Good Afternoon po.

| just want to follow up on the status of our request for Lot Data Computation and Survey Plan of Lot No.
4666 Cad-795-D Identical to Lot No. 1539 situated in Barangay Rio Tuba, Bataraza, Palawan, that your office
received on April 17,2023.

A copy of the letter is hereto attached for reference.

Thank you po.

Regards,

Michelle E. Cuawteros

Legal & Gov't Affairs Department
Real Property Assets Coordinator

Disclaimer:

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee, you may not forward, disseminate, distribute, or copy this email.
Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. No member of the NAC Group of Companies shall be responsible for any
changes made to the message after it has been sent or for any delay in its receipt.
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